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VIA E-MAIL, COURIER & RESS 

 

July 2, 2015 

 

Ontario Energy Board 

Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 

P.O. Box 2319 

27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street 

Toronto ON M4P 1E4 

 

RE:  EB-2015-0029 UNION GAS DSM 2015-2020 

 

In accordance with Procedural Order No. 2, the Ontario Greenhouse Vegetable Growers 

(“OGVG”) provides the following information regarding our participation in the Technical 

Conference scheduled for July 6 and 7th. 

 

We have the following areas of interest which we respectfully request 10-15 minutes of inquiry 

with the Union Gas panel: 

 

 Rate impact of evolving DSM programs on M4 and M5 customers 

 Alignment of CDM and DSM programming as related to Combined Heat and Power 

offers and assistance to Greenhouse customers 

 

 

Respectfully submitted on behalf of OGVG,  

 

 

  
 

Dwayne R. Quinn 

Principal 

DR QUINN & ASSOCIATES LTD. 

 

  

c. V. Innis - Union  

 J. Taylor – OGVG 

  


